
From: Archila Leonidas-NYKSCHM
To: foil
Cc: Diaz Gavin-NYKSCHM; O"Kane Matthew-NYKSCHM; Muldoon Yuko-NYKSCHM; HIRATA WATARU-NYKSCHM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request – Bid Award Results and Tabulation
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 9:35:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Dear FOIL Officer,

I’m requesting the award results and bid tabulation from your most recent bid, per FOIL
guidelines. Please send the documents by email if possible.

We have attached this year bid information for your reference,

Let me know if anything else is needed.

Thank you,

Leonidas Archila

Marubeni America Corporation I Specialty Chemicals Unit

500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 504 I Harrison, NY 10528

Office: 914-428-8397I www.marubeniamerica.com
Archila-l@marubeni.com

From: Daniel J. Seider <dseider@ecwa.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 9:15 AM
To: Archila Leonidas-NYKSCHM <Archila-L@marubeni.com>
Cc: Diaz Gavin-NYKSCHM <Diaz-G@marubeni.com>; O'Kane Matthew-NYKSCHM <okane-
m@marubeni.com>; Muldoon Yuko-NYKSCHM <Muldoon-Y@marubeni.com>; HIRATA WATARU-
NYKSCHM <Hirata-Wataru@marubeni.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Complete Bid Package and Past Award Results – Bid
#202500072

Within the public notice is the specific directions for receiving the Bid Documents. 
Please refer to the last paragraph on the first page on how to have the documents mailed
to you.  We are happy to provide the award results and bid tab from our last bid but that
needs to be submitted as a FOIL request.  Please email foil@ecwa.org.  We process
these quickly so you should have something within 5 business days. 
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 ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
3030 UNION ROAD 


CHEEKTOWAGA, NEW YORK 14227 


FURNISH AND DELIVER POTASSIUM PERMANGANATE TO THE ERIE COUNTY 
WATER AUTHORITY FOR USE IN THE TREATMENT OF WATER FOR ONE YEAR 


FROM AUGUST 1, 2025 THROUGH JULY 31, 2026 
 


PROJECT NO: 202500072 


NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
The Erie County Water Authority will receive separate, sealed bids to FURNISH AND DELIVER 
POTASSIUM PERMANGANATE TO THE ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY FOR USE 
IN THE TREATMENT OF WATER FOR ONE YEAR FROM AUGUST 1, 2025 THROUGH 
JULY 31, 2026. 


Bids must be received by the Erie County Water Authority no later than 10:30 a.m. Eastern 
Prevailing Time, on Thursday, June 12, 2025, at the Service Center Front Desk, Erie County Water 
Authority, 3030 Union Road, Cheektowaga, New York 14227.  


When permitted, members of the public may be present to observe the bid opening. All attendees 
must bring a government-issued photo identification (driver’s license preferred) and check-in with 
the ECWA receptionist before being allowed entry to the bid opening. 


Whenever the Erie County Water Authority is operating under a Declaration of Emergency due to 
a pandemic or other general state of emergencies, members of the public may be precluded from 
being present at such bid opening.   


ANYONE ENTERING THE SERVICE CENTER OR OTHER AUTHORITY FACILITIES 
IS SUBJECT TO SUCH RESTRICTIONS OR LIMITATIONS IN PLACE AT THE TIME 
OF ENTRY. 
All bids being mailed (including FedEx, UPS, Priority Mail, etc.) or delivered shall be directed to 
the “SERVICE CENTER FRONT DESK” at the address listed above in a sealed envelope and be 
clearly marked on the outside of the mailing or hand-delivered envelope “BID ENCLOSED – 
ECWA – FURNISH AND DELIVER POTASSIUM PERMANGANATE TO THE ERIE 
COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY FOR USE IN THE TREATMENT OF WATER FOR ONE 
YEAR FROM AUGUST 1, 2025 THROUGH JULY 31, 2026 (Project No. 202500072).” 


Beginning at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Prevailing Time, on Tuesday, May 20, 2025, Project Manuals and 
accompanying drawings, if applicable, may be obtained in person at the Service Center Front Desk 
at the above address.  If obtaining documents in person, government-issued photo identification is 
required to enter the building and a business card for bidder’s contact person is requested. 
Documents may also be obtained by writing the Service Center Front Desk at the above address 
or calling 716-684-1510, between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.  Contract Documents will 
be mailed to prospective bidders wishing to obtain a set upon receipt of prospective bidder’s charge 
number for UPS or FedEx.  The mailing date will be considered the bidder’s date of receipt.  Partial 
sets of documents will not be available. 
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Each bid shall be accompanied by a certified check or bid bond in the amount of five percent (5%) 
of the amount of the bid. 


In accordance with State Finance Law §§139-j and 139-k, all questions about meaning or intent of 
the bidding documents shall be submitted to the designated contact person in writing.  The 
designated contact is Daniel J. Seider, PE, Director of Production, Erie County Water Authority, 
3030 Union Road, Cheektowaga, New York 14227, telephone 716-685-8323, email 
dseider@ecwa.org. 


The Erie County Water Authority reserves the right to reject any and all bids or to accept any bid 
deemed to be in the best interest of the Water Authority even though the proposal chosen may 
result in the award of the contract to a bidder whose bid is not mathematically lowest. 


The final contract will be executed in the format set forth in the proposed Contract Documents 
located in this Project Manual.  The Contract will be for a one-year term, with the potential for two 
additional one-year extensions.  It is anticipated that the term of the original contract will be from 
August 1, 2025 through July 31, 2026, subject to the approval of Authority’s Board of 
Commissioners. 


ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 


TERRENCE D. McCRACKEN 
Secretary to the Authority 







This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

  

Thank you.
 
Dan Seider, PE
C: 716 807 7064
dseider@ecwa.org

 
From: Archila Leonidas-NYKSCHM <Archila-L@marubeni.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 9:39 AM
To: Daniel J. Seider <dseider@ecwa.org>
Cc: Diaz Gavin-NYKSCHM <Diaz-G@marubeni.com>; O'Kane Matthew-NYKSCHM <okane-
m@marubeni.com>; Muldoon Yuko-NYKSCHM <Muldoon-Y@marubeni.com>; HIRATA WATARU-
NYKSCHM <Hirata-Wataru@marubeni.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Complete Bid Package and Past Award Results – Bid #202500072

 

You don't often get email from archila-l@marubeni.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Mr. Seider,
 
I hope you're doing well.
 
We’re reaching out regarding the upcoming solicitation for "Furnish and Deliver
Potassium Permanganate" (Bid #202500072). We were only able to access the public
notice and would like to kindly request the complete bid package, including all required
forms and specifications.
 
Additionally, if available, we would appreciate receiving the award results or pricing
information from last year’s bid for reference.
 
Thank you for your assistance. We look forward to participating.
 
Leonidas Archila

Marubeni America Corporation I Specialty Chemicals Unit

500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 504 I Harrison, NY 10528

Office: 914-428-8397I www.marubeniamerica.com
Archila-l@marubeni.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.


